
 
 
MEMORANDUM: 03-075 
 
DATE: August 6, 2003 
 
TO: Sequence IIIF Surveillance Panel  
 
FROM: Michael T. Kasimirsky   
 
SUBJECT: Sequence IIIG Test Targets 
 
 On August 1, 2003, the Sequence IIIF Surveillance Panel approved a motion to revise the initial 
test targets for the Sequence IIIG LTMS, based upon all data received by the TMC as of August 5th, and to 
implement these targets for all Sequence IIIG testing done to date.  The test targets that were published as 
part of the Sequence IIIG Matrix Analysis will not be used in the Sequence IIIG LTMS.  The new targets 
are shown below: 
 

Reference Oil 434 (N=12) 
Parameter Mean Standard Deviation 

PVIS* 4.7623 0.4402 
WPD 4.90 1.12 

ACLW* 3.5306 0.1644 
*Transformed values shown 
 
 

Reference Oil 435 (N=12) 
Parameter Mean Standard Deviation 

PVIS* 5.3726 0.2715 
WPD 3.44 0.45 

ACLW* 3.5851 0.2186 
*Transformed values shown 
 
 

Reference Oil 438 (N=13) 
Parameter Mean Standard Deviation 

PVIS* 4.5867 0.2106 
WPD 3.20 0.42 

ACLW* 2.8697 0.1649 
*Transformed values shown 
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c:  ftp://ftp.astmtmc.cmu.edu/docs/gas/sequenceiii/memos/mem03-075.mtk.pdf 
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